MAYOR LINDA GORTON h‘ LEXIN GTO N GLENDA HUMPHREY GEORGE

DIRECTOR
HUMAN RESOURCES

MEMORANDUM

TO: Linda Gorton, Mayor
Sally Hamilton, Chief Administrative Officer

FROM:
| = r} .
Glenda Humph e\{r Geor\%xDlrector
Division of HumanR\esi); ces
DATE: August 18, 2025
SUBIJECT: Contract Services with Anthem — Medicare Advantage Plan Agreement
Police and Fire Retirement Fund
Request:

The attached action authorizes the Mayor to execute an agreement with Anthem for the Medicare
Advantage Plan for the Police and Fire Retirement Fund for the period beginning January 1, 2026
through December 31, 2026.

Why are you requesting:

The cost for the renewal of the Medicare Advantage Plan is $152.09 per retiree per month. This is an
increase of $11.58 per retiree. Funds are budgeted.

File Number: O 76’\3 . ;))5

Director/Commissioner:
Glenda Humphrey George/Sally Hamilton

If you have questions or need additional information, please contact Alana Morton 859-258-3037.

WEAY ”
SN
- m) 200 East Main St.. Lexington. KY 40507 / 859.258.3030 Phone / 859 258.3059 Fax / lexingtonky.gov 3 ”
% 177 \@ (i



